EXHIBIT A



From: Jeffrey Dunn

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 5:01 PM
To: Michael McLachlan (mike@mclachlanlaw.com) (mike@mclachlanlaw.com)
Cc: Wellen, Warren; Wendy Wang; Thomas S. Bunn III (TomBunn@lagerlof.com); Doug

Evertz (DEvertz@murphyevertz.com); Keith Lemieux (keith@Lemieux-Oneill.com);
Bradley T. Weeks Esq. (Brad@charltonweeks.com); John Tootle (jtootle@calwater.com);
Steve Orr

Subject: AV - Wood Class motion for approval of attorney fees and costs

Mike,

District No. 40 needs additional time to review the approximately 170 pages of billing records that you and Dan
submitted. In the light of the voluminous records and the fact that these documents were not posted until days after
they were ordered by Judge Komar to be posted, will you stipulate to postponing the Final Fairness Hearing to a later
date so that we can have the needed additional time to review the attorneys’ fees and costs?

If you are unwilling to postpone the Final Hearing Date, we may submit an ex parte application to do so. Additionally,
the Wood Class’s Motion for Approval of Award of Attorney Fees and Costs did not comply with the statutory notice
requirement and the court’s order. The motion should be denied on those grounds. Please let me know your decision
as soon as possible. Thanks.

Thanks, Jeff.

Jeffrey V. Dunn, Esq.

Best Best & Krieger LLP

18101 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 1000 | Irvine, CA 92612

Direct: (949) 263-2616 | Cell: (714) 926-5491] jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com




